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Forest Informatics Division

No. 03/94/2015-Ests-III
Forest Research Institute
(Indian Council of Forestry Research & Education)
Post Office, New Forest, Dehra Dun

Dated 2 August, 2018

The M/s King Security Guards Services Pvt. Ltd.
King House 03/70, Vishwas Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow-226010 (Uttar Pradesh)
Local Office C.P.12 & 13 Basement Commercial, Indira Nagar,
Dehradun- 248006 (U.K.)

Sir,

I am directed to intimate that the competent authority has
approved 0 extend the contract of M/s King Security Guards Scrvices Pvt. Ltd.
withr Forest Research Institute/ICFRE (HQ), Dehradun for the services for
campus meanning/security activities and outdoor housckeeping &
upkeeping activities/services for another six months w.e.f. 01.09.2018 to
28.02.2019 on the same terms and conditions as enumerated in the agreement
dated 21.02.2017 and ratgs approved earlier based on their satisfactory

performance. :
Your’s faithfully

i
oo\
(Neelima Shah) 1Fs
Registrar
Forest Research Insitute
Dehradun
Copy to:-
1. The Secretary, ICFRE.
2. The ADG (Admin), ICFRE.
3. The DDG (Admin), ICFRE.
The Group Coordinator (Res.), FRI.
The All Heads of Division, FRI.
The Registrar, FRI (Deemed) University.
The Chief Librarian, NFLIC, FRI.
The In-charge, NFH, FRI.
Y. The Watch & Wara Ofiicer, FRI.
‘{/ 10. The Accounts Officer, FRI

W,

ol OO

‘Crf



